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Mr. N. E. Whitehead,
Pacific Centre Ltd.,
700 VW, Georgla Street,
P. U, Box 10061,
Vancouver, B. C.

Dear Mr. Whitehead:
3: Transfer of abandoned portions of (North-

ern Trans-Provincial Highway) Yellowhead
16 through Stellaguo Indian Reserve No.5,

I have been advised that a contract for a bridge over

the Stellako River has been awvarded. Negotiatlons with the
CHR and Transport Commission have not been resolved so it

will be somé time until the abandonment of parts of the old

highway can be considered.
Yours truly,

D. South,
Headquarters Apvroving Officer,
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